

St Veronica – Stewardship Commission Minutes
January 3, 2019

Present: (10): Marge Bengel, Nancy and Richard Enghouser, Dave and Ree Foltz, Tom and Marci Gohs, Sarah Lanham, Kathy Pharo, Lynn Stuart

Gospel Reading: Kathy read Gospel and short discussion followed

December meeting minutes: Marge and Dave motioned for approval

Committee Reports:

Hospitality – No report – Lynn had printed off a couple of Hospitality/Stewardship Resources – did not talk about at Jan meeting – tabled to Feb – asked Sarah to see if Dawn Duffy could come to Feb meeting to discuss how to ramp up Hospitality Committee

Holy Name – Lynn – HNS made a substantial contribution for LED sign out front

Seniors – No report as their meeting is this week

Old Business:

Relayed info that Sue would be resigning from Commission and that Fr. David and Lynn had signed and sent a thank you card

Stewardship Kiosk/Welcome Center

Passed out pamphlet to each member and reviewed it – Art & Environment Committee needs to be added – question arose whether there is an “official” Landscape/Maintenance Committee that needs to be added – all members thought it looked great and we gave a big thank you to Ree for her hard work on it – Sarah suggested pamphlets be ready to pass out at School Open House on Sunday, January 27th.

Update on Progress of Furniture – Lynn read the email from Fr. David regarding the unit in the Chapel Narthex that will be used initially – Richard, Tom and Dave would still like to see what the old lunch room looks like for possible expansion – they will check with Fr. Del or Fr. David in the next few Weeks after 8:00am mass to see what could be done

1st Sunday of Lent (March 10th) for implementation – doable but would have to publicize, recruit Parishioners, train, etc in a short period of time

New Business:

Parish Welcome during Christmas liturgies –

Great response to liturgies, homilies, appearance of altar decorations, music, and outdoor nativity scene - There were some negative comments in regard to positioning of inside Nativity Scene – some thought it should be in a more prominent location inside church instead of in back corner.

Chili Cook-Off – January 19, 2019

All volunteers will sign up on sign up genius – asked members to bring power strips for chili entries,

Action items:

Sarah ordering mugs and will run off judges' score sheets

Lynn has winner's aprons from Peggy Hager who embroidered them

Lynn has Gold Spoon from Tom Baker who made it

Lynn will type up neighborhood trivia game

Lynn will go to GFS for supplies, as well as water, pop etc

Judges – Bill Frantz, Jim Pharo, Dave Foltz, Sarah Lanham and Darlene McEwan – Jane Baker will be sub

Ree will keep judges supplied with chili samples

Several Parishioners have offered to help - Lynn has them scheduled for various responsibilities

Enghousers and Tom Gohs will sign up to help set up – they had previous plan for that evening so will not be able to stay and be introduced as new members

Group read January Stewardship Prayer

Next meeting: Thursday, Feb 7, 2019 – 6:30 pm